15/02/2022, 14:09 Gmail - Fwd: FW: O2 cells for Meg15 CCR

M Gma” Sarah Walton <viamed.sarah.walton@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: O2 cells for Meg15 CCR

1 message

Steve Nixon <office@viamed.co.uk> 15 February 2022 at 11:13

Reply-To: steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com
To: Sarah Walton <sarah.walton@vandagraphst.com>
Cc: Cathy Green <cathy.green@viamed.co.uk>
Please supply one sensor FOC in with the next batch to Dennis.

To replace 1SC116442 which has been fitted with the incorrect output cap.

We do not need the sensor back.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>
Date: Tue, 15 Feb 2022 at 10:33

Subject: Re: FW: O2 cells for Meg15 CCR

To: Dennis Vessey <dennis.vessey@btconnect.com>

Thanks Dennis

Steve

On Tue, 15 Feb 2022 at 06:54, Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Dennis Vessey <dennis.vessey@btconnect.com>
Date: Mon, 14 Feb 2022 at 18:05

Subject: FW: O2 cells for Meg15 CCR

To: Steve Nixon <office@viamed.co.uk>

Steve

Dave sent the cell number

Regards,

Dennis Vessey & Co
Fernery Lane
Barnetby

North Lincolnshire
England

DN38 6HN

Telephone: +44 1652 688904
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VAT No 317271374

phone +441652688904

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and its attachments, if any, is
strictly private and confidential and is intended only for use by the
addressee. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or other action taken

in reliance of the information contained in this e-mail is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this transmission in error, please use the reply

function to tell me and then permanently delete what you have received.

From: David Witting - NOAA Federal [mailto:david.witting@noaa.gov]
Sent: 14 February 2022 17:33

To: Dennis <dennis.vessey@btconnect.com>

Subject: Re: 02 cells for Megl15 CCR

Sure, here it is.

1ISC116442

Thanks,

Dave

On Mon, Feb 14, 2022 at 8:56 AM Dennis <dennis.vessey@btconnect.com> wrote:
David

When you get a minute can you give me the serial number from the cell please

From: David Witting - NOAA Federal [mailto:david.witting@noaa.gov]
Sent: 14 February 2022 13:40

To: Dennis Vessey

Cc: Steve Nixon

Subject: Re: 02 cells for Megl5 CCR

Thanks Dennis

On Mon, Feb 14, 2022 at 5:14 AM Dennis Vessey <dennis.vessey@btconnect.com> wrote:
David

New cell on the way

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
Sent: 12 February 2022 17:53

To: Dennis Vessey <dennis.vessey@btconnect.com>

Subject: Re: 02 cells for Megl5 CCR

Sounds good. Let me know either way. Hopefully there aren’t any more like that.

On Sat, Feb 12, 2022 at 9:21 AM Dennis Vessey <dennis.vessey@btconnect.com> wrote:

David. | don't think so but | will ask Steve at Vandergraph. | better check the rest of the batch.

Sent from my BlackBerry — the most secure mobile device

From: david.witting@noaa.gov

Sent: 12 February 2022 17:01

To: dennis.vessey@btconnect.com
Cc: office@viamed.co.uk

Subject: Re: 02 cells for Meg15 CCR

Do you want the other cell back?
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On Sat, Feb 12, 2022 at 7:26 AM David Witting - NOAA Federal <david.witting@noaa.gov> wrote:

Thank you. First time for me as well.

On Sat, Feb 12, 2022 at 12:11 AM Dennis Vessey <dennis.vessey@btconnect.com> wrote:

Thats a first David never seen that before. I'll send you another Monday for you. Sorry for the
inconvenience

Sent from my BlackBerry — the most secure mobile device

From: david.witting@noaa.gov
Sent: 12 February 2022 00:06
To: dennis.vessey@btconnect.com

Cc: office@viamed.co.uk

Subject: Re: 02 cells for Meg15 CCR

Hi all,

| went ahead and opened the sensor with the larger cap and sure enough, it does not fit in my
Meg15 head. The other two fit perfectly. I've attached a photo that shows the difference in size.

On Fri, Feb 11, 2022 at 5:35 AM David Witting - NOAA Federal <david.witting@noaa.gov> wrote:

I measured the diameters of all three cells through the package. | was concerned because one
was clearly larger in diameter than the other two. | can go ahead and open the package and
confirm it doesn't fit if that would help.

On Fri, Feb 11, 2022 at 3:22 AM Dennis Vessey <dennis.vessey@btconnect.com> wrote:
David

Hi that’s very strange , if you haven’t opened the packed how do you know it won’t fit . if
it’s more than 15mm it won’t fit and | will have to send you a replacement

Steve is there a chance the cell has the wrong cap on it ? if so do | have to check the ones
left in the new batch

Regards,
Dennis Vessey & Co

Fernery Lane

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=97 ca69e8f6 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1724827427897710252%7Cmsg-f%3A172482742... 4/10


mailto:david.witting@noaa.gov
mailto:dennis.vessey@btconnect.com
mailto:david.witting@noaa.gov
mailto:dennis.vessey@btconnect.com
mailto:office@viamed.co.uk
mailto:david.witting@noaa.gov
mailto:dennis.vessey@btconnect.com

15/02/2022, 14:09

Gmail - Fwd: FW: O2 cells for Meg15 CCR

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
Sent: 10 February 2022 20:42

To: Dennis Vessey <dennis.vessey@btconnect.com>

Subject: Re: 02 cells for Megl5 CCR

Hi Dennis,

The cells arrived today and thanks very much for getting them out to me. | do have one concern.

Two of the cells have a 15mm diameter fitting around the Molex connector, which will fit into the
receiver on my Meg15 head. One of the cells has a slightly larger fitting (~16mm) which will
probably not fit in the receiver on the head. It's weird that one would be a different size as they
are all in the same serial number series. | haven't opened any of them yet in case there was a
way to swap them out.

Thanks,

Dave

On Thu, Feb 3, 2022 at 9:03 AM Dennis Vessey <dennis.vessey@btconnect.com> wrote:
David

Hi the cells have left invoice is in the box fedex tracking number 775947819835 many
thanks and | hope we can work together again

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
Sent: 27 January 2022 18:32

To: Dennis Vessey <dennis.vessey@btconnect.com>

Subject: Re: 02 cells for Megl15 CCR

10 days is no problem. Just let Scott know how to pay for them and he can do so as soon as
you get them in.

Thanks,

Dave

On Thu, Jan 27, 2022 at 10:13 AM Dennis Vessey <dennis.vessey@btconnect.com> wrote:
Thanks Dave

As | mentioned the new batch of cells are due in 10 days

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
Sent: 27 January 2022 15:03

To: Dennis Vessey <dennis.vessey@btconnect.com>; Scott Mau
<scott.mau@noaa.gov>

Subject: Re: 02 cells for Megl15 CCR

Great. Thanks Dennis

I've added Scott Mau to this thread. He has the purchase card so | thought it might be
easier if you connected with him directly to complete the purchase.

Cheers

Dave

On Thu, Jan 27, 2022 at 1:49 AM Dennis Vessey <dennis.vessey@btconnect.com> wrote:

Morning David

Shipment with fedex is £24 so total invoice would be £150

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
Sent: 27 January 2022 00:24

To: Dennis Vessey <dennis.vessey@btconnect.com>

Subject: Re: 02 cells for Meg15 CCR

No problem. Thanks Dennis

On Wed, Jan 26, 2022 at 3:56 PM Dennis Vessey <dennis.vessey@btconnect.com>

wrote:

Dave. Sorry | was out most of the day | will do it first thing in the morning

Sent from my BlackBerry — the most secure mobile device

From: david.witting@noaa.gov
Sent: 26 January 2022 22:18

To: dennis.vessey@btconnect.com

Subject: Re: 02 cells for Meg15 CCR

Hi Dennis,

Any word on the shipping cost yet?

Thanks,

Dave

On Tue, Jan 25, 2022 at 8:29 AM David Witting - NOAA Federal
<david.witting@noaa.gov> wrote:

+1 562-508-3264
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On Tue, Jan 25, 2022 at 8:16 AM Dennis Vessey
<dennis.vessey@btconnect.com> wrote:

Dave

| need a phone number please to get a shipping quote

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
Sent: 24 January 2022 21:23

To: Dennis Vessey <dennis.vessey@btconnect.com>

Subject: Re: 02 cells for Meg15 CCR

| work for NOAA. It would be ideal if they could be sent to my home address. |
rarely go to my office anymore due to Covid restrictions. The address is:

4352 Brookside St

Irvine Ca 92604

Also, we would pay for the cells with a federal purchase card (Visa credit card).
Will that work for you?
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On Mon, Jan 24, 2022 at 1:14 PM Dennis Vessey
<dennis.vessey@btconnect.com> wrote:

Hi Dave

| have a new batch confirmed to be delivered in a week (Vandergraph) if
you work for NOAA or are a instructor they are £42 each shipping by post is
about £10 FEDEX between £20 - £30 If you give me an address | will check
in the

From: David Witting - NOAA Federal <david.witting@noaa.gov>
Sent: 24 January 2022 18:25

To: dennis.vessey@btconnect.com

Subject: O2 cells for Meg15 CCR

Hello Dennis

Leon Scamahorn gave me your contact information and suggested you might

have O2 cells in stock that fit my Meg15 CCR. Can you send me price for 3
cells and the approximate shipping cost?

Thanks

Dave

Steve
Steve Nixon
Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

Steve

Steve Nixon
Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267
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